
  

 

City and County of Swansea 
 
Notice of Meeting 
 
You are invited to attend a Meeting of the 

 

Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories 
Panel 

 

At: 
 

Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS Teams 
 

On: 
 

Monday, 9 October 2023 

Time: 
 

2.00 pm 

Chair: Councillor Wendy Lewis 
 

 
 

Agenda 
Page No. 

1   Apologies for Absence.  
 
2   Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests.  

 www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests  
 
3   Minutes. 1 - 5 

 To approve & sign the Minutes of the previous meeting(s) as a correct 
record. 

 

 
4   Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project.  
 
5   Update from MOD.  
 
6   Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum.  
 
7   Supporting Pupils from Service Families.  
 
8   Update from Panel Members.  
 
 

Next Meeting: Monday, 29 January 2024 at 2.00 pm 

 
 
Huw Evans 
Head of Democratic Services  
Monday, 2 October 2023 

Contact: Gareth Borsden - 01792 636824 
 

http://www.swansea.gov.uk/DisclosuresofInterests


 

 

 
Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel 

Signatory Contact Telephone Email/ Address 

Swansea Council 
Councillor Wendy 

Lewis, Armed 
Forces Champion 

07866271605   Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk 

HM Lord 
Lieutenant of 

West Glamorgan 

Louise Fleet (LL) 
Wg Cdr Steve Fry 
(DL) RD VR DL  
Lynn Martin (DL) 

 

stevefryrnr@gmail.com  
Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk 
lynn.martin91@ntlworld.com 

Army 

Captain Huw 
Williams 

Major Tracey 
Brooks MBE  

 

157 (Welsh) Regt RLC,233 (West 
Glamorgan) Transport Squadron The 
Royal Logistic Corps (Volunteers) Army 
Reserve Centre, The Grange 
Swansea SA3 5AD  
Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk 
tracey.brooks102@mod.gov.uk 

RAF 

Air Commodore 
Adrian Williams 

OBE ADC MA BA 
FCILT RAF  
Sqn Ldr S L 

Cairns MA RAFR 

 

c/o 614 Sqn, Ty Llewellyn, Morgan 
Street 
Cardiff, CF10 4FG 

Navy 

CPO Rob Evans 
Lt Cdr Tim 
Williams 

WO1 Rob Govier 
Lt Cdr Andy 

Davies 
Sophie Metcalf 

 

Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk 
Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk 
Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk 
andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk 
Sophie.Metcalf101@mod.gov.uk 
 

SSAFA 
David Griggs 

Stephen Boswell 
Glyn Davies 

01792 
653432 
07940 

576977 

SSAFA Office, Alamein Road, 
Landore,SA1 2HP 
David.Griggs@Swwales.ssafa.org.uk 
swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk 
Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk 
glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk 

Probation, Wales 
CRC 

(Community 
Rehabilitation 

Company). 

Rachel Edwards 
 

 
 

07896 
259795 /  

01792 
645505 / 
479390 

Wales Probation Trust West Glamorgan 
House, 12 Orchard Street Swansea SA1 
5AD 
Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk  
www.workinglinks.co.uk 

Prison Service 

 
John Tossell  
Gareth Jones 

 

 
HMP Swansea, 200 Oystermouth Road, 
Swansea,SA1 3SR 

South Wales 
Police 

Tony McAlinden 
Alison Fischer 

 
07790944116 

Chief Inspector Operations & Policy 
Manager  
Offender Management & Substance 
Misuse 

mailto:Cllr.Wendy.Lewis@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:stevefryrnr@gmail.com
mailto:Stephen.Fry92@mod.gov.uk
mailto:lynn.martin91@ntlworld.com
mailto:Huw.Williams830@mod.gov.uk
mailto:tracey.brooks102@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Rob.Evans838@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Timothy.Williams728@mod.gov.uk
mailto:Robert.Govier380@mod.gov.uk
mailto:andrew.davies628@mod.co.uk
mailto:Sophie.Metcalf101@mod.gov.uk
mailto:David.Griggs@Swwales.ssafa.org.uk
mailto:swwales.branch@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:Stephen.boswell@ssafa.org.uk
mailto:glyn.davies@ssafa365.org.uk
mailto:Rachel.edwards@workinglinkssecure.co.uk
http://www.workinglinks.co.uk/


  

Swansea Bay 
Regional 

Equality Council  

Taha Idris 
Chief Executive 

 
Mansel House, 101 Mansel Street 
Swansea, SA1 5UE  

Welsh Air 
Ambulance 

Mark Stevens 
Fundraising 

Manager 
 

Wales Air Ambulance, Ty Elusen,Bay 
Studios Business Park,Fabian 
Way,Swansea SA1 8QJ  

Ospreys Rugby 
Paul Whapham 

Tom Sloane 
Katie Ruddock 

01792 
616503 

paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com 
tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com 
katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com 

Change Step Kev Bogdan 
07823414 

725 
46 Talbot Rd, Port Talbot, SA13 1HU. 
kevin.bogdan@adferiad.org 

Job Centre Plus Sarah Mallaghan 

Wales Armed 
Forces 

Champions 
Lead - DWP 

SARAH.MALLAGHAN@DWP.GOV.UK 
 

Hafal 
Neil Lawman 

Stephen Sullivan 
 

neil.lawman@adferiad.org 
stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org 
 

Mid and West 
Wales Fire and 
Rescue Service 

Steve Davies 
Andy Mills  

sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk 
a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk 

Swansea Council 
for Voluntary 

Service (SCVS) 

 
Simon Winspear 

01792 
544005 

Voluntary Action Centre,7 Walter Road, 
Swansea SA1 5NF  
simon_winspear@scvs.org.uk 

Royal British 
Legion – 

Swansea Branch 

Wg Cdr Phil. C. 
Flower MBE DL 

RAFVR(T) 
John Williams 

Seamus Brennan 
Adrian Leslie  

07814177193 

City of Swansea Branch Royal British 
Legion 
pflower@britishlegion.org.uk  
oc.no3welsh@rafac.mod.gov.uk 
jwilliams1@britishlegion.org.uk 
SBrennan@britishlegion.org.uk 
aleslie@britishlegion.org.uk 

University of 
Wales Trinity St 

David 

Medwin Hughes 
 

Tania Davies 

01792 
481216 

 

medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk 
tania.davies@uwtsd.ac.uk 

Gower College 
Swansea 

Mark Jones 
Principal   

Gower College Swansea,Tycoch Road, 
Swansea SA2 9EB  

Swansea 
University 

Jonathan Hinkin 
Louisa Huxtable-

Thomas 
 

j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk 
l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk 

Remploy 
Swansea 

Eleonora Evans 
Stephanie Pass 

 
Remploy Employment Services, 
Alexandra House,1 Alexandra Road, 
Swansea, SA1 5ED.  

Citizens Advice 
Swansea Neath 

Port Talbot 
Pat Dunmore 

07773 
429910 

City Gates, Wind Street, Swansea SA1 
1EE 
pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk 
 

Age Cymru West 
Glamorgan 

Chief Executive 
Officer 

01792 
648866 

Unit 10 Cwmdu Industrial Estate 
Carmarthen Road, Swansea SA5 8JF 
enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org
.uk 
 

mailto:paul.whapham@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:tom.sloane@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:katie.ruddock@ospreysrugby.com
mailto:kevin.bogdan@adferiad.org
mailto:SARAH.MALLAGHAN@DWP.GOV.UK
mailto:neil.lawman@adferiad.org
mailto:stephen.sullivan@adferiad.org
mailto:sp.davies@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:a.mills@mawwfire.gov.uk
mailto:simon_winspear@scvs.org.uk
mailto:pflower@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:jwilliams1@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:SBrennan@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:aleslie@britishlegion.org.uk
tel:01792%20481216
tel:01792%20481216
mailto:medwin.hughes@sm.uwtsd.ac.uk
mailto:j.hinkin@swansea.ac.uk
mailto:l.a.huxtable-thomas@swansea.ac.uk
mailto:pat.dunmore@citizensadvicesnpt.org.uk
mailto:enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk
mailto:enquiries@agecymruwestglamorgan.org.uk


 

 

Veterans NHS 
Wales 

Victoria Williams  Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk  

Veterans Club 
Sandy Shaw 

Kathryn Morgans 

07565 
129974 

sandyshaw582@gmail.com 
 

Swansea 
Veterans Hub 

Wayne Jenkins 
Chairman 
Kirsty Hanson 
Secretary/ 
Trustee 
Richard Evans       
Trustee 

 
info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk  

Armed Forces 
Bikers 

Tony Hayward 
David Williams 

 
ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com  
david.williams38@yahoo.co.uk 
 

British Training 
Board  

Adrian Rabey  Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk  

Aartic Training 
 

Antony Rabey  Antony@aarticts.co.uk 

Merchant Navy 
Association 

Louise Snelgrove 
Capt Roy Griffiths 

  

Royal British 
Legion 

Peter Evans  PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk  

Cruse 
Sue Richards-

Hoskin 
 

morgannwg@cruse.org.uk 
 

Help for Heroes Julian North  julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk  

Blesma  
 

Thomas Hall 
Jason Suller 

07780 
165085 

bsowest@blesma.org 
 

Care after 
Combat 

Moawi Bin-
Sufyan 

 
Moawia@careaftercombat.org 
 

EFT Consult Adrian Matthews   adrianmatthews@eftconsult.co.uk 

 
The Poppy 

Factory 
 

Kelly Walker   
Kirsty Gronow   

07468476407 
kellyw@poppyfactory.org    
KirstyG@poppyfactory.org 

SToMP 
(Supporting the 

Transition of 
Military 

Personnel) 

Andy Jones 
Paul Jones 

 

07817 
941612 

andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk 
wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk 
Paul.Jones7@justice.gov.uk 

Age Cymru 
Heather 

Ferguson 
Danielle Welsh 

 
heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk 
Danielle.Welsh@agecymru.org.uk 

Action on 
Hearing Loss 

Charis Moon  Charis.moon@hearingloss.org.uk 

Woody’s Lodge   
David@woodyslodge.org, 
steve@woodyslodge.org  
sian@woodyslodge.org  

Swansea Armed 
Forces Breakfast 

Club 
Bernice Morgan  

rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com 
 

mailto:Victoria.Williams4@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:sandyshaw582@gmail.com
mailto:info@swanseaveteranshub.org.uk
mailto:ma.hayward2@btopenworld.com
mailto:david.williams38@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:Adrian@britishtrainingboard.org.uk
mailto:Antony@aarticts.co.uk
mailto:PEvans@britishlegion.org.uk
mailto:morgannwg@cruse.org.uk
mailto:julian.north@helpforheroes.org.uk
mailto:bsowest@blesma.org
mailto:Moawia@careaftercombat.org
mailto:chrisjenkins@eftconsult.co.uk
mailto:kellyw@poppyfactory.org
mailto:andy.jones1@justice.gov.uk
mailto:wales.stomp@justice.gov.uk
mailto:heather.ferguson@agecymru.org.uk
mailto:David@woodyslodge.org
mailto:steve@woodyslodge.org
mailto:sian@woodyslodge.org
mailto:rt.bk.morgan@ntlworld.com


  

Natural 
Resources 

Wales 
Debbie Hamer  

Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.g
ov.uk 

Swansea Bay 
University Health 

Board 

Chris Morrell  
Steve Spill 

Fiona Smith 
 

christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk 
stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk 
Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk 

Regional Armed 
Forces Covenant 

Liaison Officer 
Bethan Dennedy  b.dennedy@npt.gov.uk 

Royal Air Force 
Benevolent Fund 

Neil Tomlin  
neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk 
 

Sofit 
Group/Veterans 
RV 

Phil Jones  
phil@sofitgroup.co.uk 
 

Veterans RV Paul Smith   

Royal Naval 
Association-
Swansea Branch 

Colin Johnson  
colinjohnson48@hotmail.com 

 

Regional School 
Liaison Officer – 
Service Children 
(West Wales) 

Yasmin Todd 
Emma Reeves 

 
yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk 
Emma.Reeves@pembrokeshire.gov.uk 
 

Swansea Council Cllr Elliott King  
Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Third Sector & 
Trust Fund 
Commissioning 
Co-ordinator 

Spencer Martin 
 

01792 
636734 

Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk  

Special Events 
 

David Price 
Deer/Emma 

Thomas 

01792 
635455 

David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk 
Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Ageing Well 
Participation 
Officer 

 

Rhys Thomas  
Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Common Access 
Point for Adults  - 
Social Care 

Rachel Davies 
 

01792 
636617 

rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk  

Education Dept Pam Cole  
Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Swansea Local 
Area 
Coordination 

Natalie McCombe 07814935197 
Natalie.McCombe@swansea.gov.uk 
 

Democratic 
Services 

Gareth Borsden 
01792 

636824 
gareth.borsden@swansea.gov.uk 
 

 
 

mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:Debbie.Hamer@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
mailto:christine.morrell@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:stephen.spill@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:Fiona.smith6@wales.nhs.uk
mailto:neil.tomlin@rafbf.org.uk
mailto:phil@sofitgroup.co.uk
mailto:colinjohnson48@hotmail.com
mailto:yasmin.todd@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
mailto:Emma.Reeves@pembrokeshire.gov.uk
mailto:Cllr.Elliott.King@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Spencer.martin@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:David.PriceDeer@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Emma.Thomas2@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Rhys.Thomas@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:rachel.davies4@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Pam.Cole@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:Natalie.McCombe@swansea.gov.uk
mailto:gareth.borsden@swansea.gov.uk


 
 

 

City and County of Swansea 
 

Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant 
Signatories Panel 

 
Multi-Location Meeting - Gloucester Room, Guildhall / MS 

Teams  

Monday, 10 July 2023 at 2.00 pm 

Present:   Councillor Wendy Lewis (Chair) Presided 
 

Representing Organisations  
Frankee Auditano 
Alyx Baharie 

Student Nurse 
SCVS 

Lt Cdr Andy Davies 
Ross Edwards 

Royal Navy 
Garrison Farm 

Wing Cdr Phil Flower 
Caryn Furlow-Harris 

Royal British Legion Swansea Branch 
Neath Port Talbot Council 

Phil Jones 
Chris Kelshaw 
Cllr Elliott King 
Emma Reeves 
Paul Smith 
Tony Strutt 

SO Fit / Veterans RV 
Garrison Farm 
Swansea Council 
Regional School Liaison Officer 
Veterans RV 
Veter Aid 

Victoria Williams 
 

Veterans NHS Wales 

 
Officer(s)  
Gareth Borsden Democratic Services Officer 
David Price Deer Special Events Manager 
Spencer Martin Third Sector & Trust Fund Commissioning Co-ordinator 
 
Apologies for Absence 
Ruth Birch, Pat Dunmore, Louise Fleet, Steve Fry, Rob Govier, Jon Hinkin, Natalie 
McCombe, Christine Morrell, Steve Spill,  Neil Tomlin and Capt Huw Williams 
 

 
33 Disclosures of Personal & Prejudicial Interests. 

 
None. 
 

34 Minutes. 
 
Agreed that the minutes of the Panel held on 17 April 2023 be approved as correct 
record. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (10.07.2023) 
Cont’d 

 

 
 

35 Armed Forces Covenant Regional Project. 
 
Caryn Furlow-Harris (NPT Council) outlined that Bethan had moved to  another post 
within NPT at the end of June.   
 
The Armed Forces Covenant Officer job has been advertised and applications have 
been received. Shortlisting will take place shortly prior to interviews. 
 
An update would be provided to the next meeting.   
 

36 Update from MOD. 
 
Andy Davies (Royal Navy) gave a brief update and reported that HMS Cambria has 
been extended to 2033, which is to be welcomed. An affiliation day will be held on 
31st July, and invitations would follow shortly. 
 
He outlined that the service continues its recruitment of both regular and reserve 
positions. 
 
He referred to the service’s involvement in the Armed Forces Day event in Newport 
and looked forward to year’s event in Swansea. 
 
He outlined that the Chair had been invited to an event at the Swansea Sea Cadets 
this evening, and outlined that recruitment for the cadets had gone well during the 
Airshow. 
 
The Chair outlined that Capt Huw Williams was abroad on deployment and unable to 
attend today’s meeting. He had submitted an update, which would be circulated 
following the meeting. 
 
The update summary is as follows; 
This most recent Military Support Meeting was held on the 13 June 2023 where we 
looked at forthcoming events that have now concluded, areas discussed were: 

Month of the Military Child – 25 April 23. Event was delivered at The Grange 
ARC for service children I conjunction with 160 Bde Regional Engagement 
Team.  
It was great that the Lord Mayor of Swansea and the Mayor of Neath & Port 
Talbot were able to attend, along with the Lord Lieutenant and our Armed 
Forces Champion, Mrs Wendy Lewis. The children participated in several 
activities which included poetry writing, mindfulness yoga, problem solving 
and an historical look at life in bygone days. 
 
Kings Coronation – local events were held on the 30 Apr 23 in Neath and 
Swansea. This was a really special day, and it was great that so many 
Service Personnel, Cadets and Veterans were able to attend these services. 
A massive thank you to everyone who helped organise, deliver and attend this 
very special day. 
 

Page 2



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (10.07.2023) 
Cont’d 

 

Armed Forces Day/week took place between the 19-25 Jun 23 : 19 Jun @ 
Neath & Port Talbot and Sat 24 Jun in Swansea. Once again, this was a well 
represented event, particularly by the Cadets and Veterans community. The 
Pipers of the Air Cadets were absolutely fantastic, could my personal thanks 
be passed onto these young individuals. 
 
Wales National Airshow was delivered over 30 Jun – 2 Jul 23. The crowds 
were absolutely massive and there were lots of activities taking place. We had 
numerous military stands present over the weekend. 
 

 Forthcoming Events: 
Duke of Edinburgh Gower Walk 9 Sep 23. Either a 22 Mile (Rhossili start) of 
10 mile (Port Eynon) walk around some of the most scenic coastline in the 
world.  
Remembrance Events 2023: The Royal British Legion request support over 
the Poppy Appeal fortnight to assist with collecting and selling of poppies so 
that the RBL can continue to do it’s sterling work. 
If any veterans or veteran organisations would like to assist, please contact 
Wg Cdr Phill Flower or pass your details through to myself and I will forward 
them on.  
27 Oct – Princess Royal Theatre, Port Talbot Festival of Remembrance 
28 Oct 23 – Flag Raising and Garden of Remembrance opening 

           4 Nov Brangwen Hall Festival of Remembrance  
11 Nov 23: Poppies to Paddington – Swansea train Station – by invite 

 only. 
11 Nov 23: Poppies in the Square Swansea (more details to follow) 
11 Nov – Swansea Cenotaph, Mumbles Road – 1030 parade  

       12 Nov – Port Talbot – 1100 hrs – 223 Tpt Sqn 
12 Nov – Swansea Cenotaph  
12 Nov – The Gnoll, Neath  
12 Nov – St Mary’s Church – 1400 hrs 

 
 157 Regt, 223 Sqn provided support to many agencies in the local  area, and 
 it was good that we were being asked to support events such  as open 
 days and providing activity sessions for local groups. Please  note, we do not 
 ‘cherry pick’ which organisations or agencies we  supported but 
 attempted to assist those who requested our help and  assistance. 
 There are rumblings around the veterans’ charities that I  have my 
 ’favourites’ this is not the case. 
 
 Also note, we are unable to provide Military resources at Nil Cost for 
 charitable activities that are raising funds for charity organisations. 
 Organisations that can potentially be used are the cadet forces, and 
 charities should liaise directly with these. 
 
 We are also engaging with other local groups in relation to briefing  them on 
 what the Army Reserve entails and what our role is. This is to provide clarity 
 to our role. Please use us if you think that we can add value. 
 
 

Page 3



Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (10.07.2023) 
Cont’d 

 

 
 

37 Swansea Bay University Health Board, Armed Forces Forum. 
 
Victoria Williams reported that Veterans NHS Wales have had 27 people referred 
into their service over the last 3 months, 21 of which have been assessed. 
 
A new therapist has been appointed and will start in early October, which is to be 
welcomed. 
 
The loss of a therapist has been helped by the addition to the team of a student 
nurse Frankie, who as part of her Masters in Mental Health Nursing Studies has 
been assisting the team and dealing with patients before the commence their 
therapy, this has and will continue to assist greatly until the new person starts. 
 
Other members of the Health Board had submitted apologies for the meeting, but 
had submitted an update which would be circulated after the meeting. 
 

38 Supporting Pupils from Service Families. 
 
Emma Reeves reported that Welsh Government education directorate has funded 
the whole SSE whole team until the end of the academic year in 2024.  
 
She and a colleague had attended the Airshow and seen lots of people during the 
event which had proved a great success, which can be built on next year. 
 
Her plan was to get more schools on board with their Armed Forces Friendly Schools 
Status. 
 

39 Veter Aid. 
 
Tony Strutt spoke further to the circulated information which detailed the background 
to the establishment of the group, which aims to use veterans to support 
charity/disaster relief projects in the UK and abroad. 
 
If any individuals or organisations wanted to get involved, they can e mail him at 
info@v-aid.org.uk . 
 

40 Update from Panel Members. 
 
So Fit/Veterans RV 
 
Phil Jones outlined that he had been involved and supported Capt Huw & Emma in 
the Month of the Military Child event at the Grange in April, which had been a great 
success. 
 
He outlined that his organisation continues to deliver mental health sessions to 
service children in Swansea schools, this seems to be working well and will hopefully 
be expanded going forward. 
 

Page 4

mailto:info@v-aid.org.uk


Minutes of the Armed Forces Community Covenant Signatories Panel (10.07.2023) 
Cont’d 

 

He detailed a link up with Swansea University that has been developed looking into 
benefits of cold water therapy for veterans. He outlined that volunteers would be 
needed to assist with the research going forward. 
 
He also thanked Swansea Council for the funding assistance for the Veterans RV 
swimming group. 
 
 
Garrison Farm   
 
Ross Edwards introduced a new member of the Team Chris Kelshaw. 
 
He also indicated that the farm would hopefully be in a position to bring crops to 
market for sale shortly. 
 
 
Swansea Council 
 
David Price Deer thanked all the organisations for their help and assistance in a 
delivering another extremely successful Airshow. He outlined the event couldn’t be 
delivered without their help and goodwill. 
 
Spencer Martin echoed the comments and outlined the different people from all over 
the country he had spoken to whilst in the Covenant Tent over the weekend. 
 
Hopefully the Airshow in tandem with Welsh Armed Forces Day in Swansea next 
year can only be a bigger and better event. 
 
 
 
 
The meeting ended at 2.20 pm 
 
 

Chair 
 

Page 5


	Agenda
	3 Minutes.

